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] (b)(3)

From: Martin-Haines, Beverly\ (b)(6)
Sent: : Monday, January 30, 2012 7:38 PM.

To: i (b)(3)

Subject: , ARGO

R - | : (b)(3)

| am hoping you might be able to assist me. | understand from the editor on the film that there is a mural of the Statue of
Liberty in the background in the CIA. Do you have any artist information? Was it commissioned by the CIA? Unless it
was commissioned by the CIA, we will need to get permission from the artist for this to remain in the background in the
scene. :

| would appreciate any infomiation you might have.

Thank you. .

Sincerely,

Beverly

Beverly Haines
Senior Clearance Analyst
Warner Bros. Pictures
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